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Good afternoon
 
I have no concerns regarding the adequacy of the consultation.
 
Regards
 
Ian
 
Ian Fitzpatrick
Deputy Chief Executive
Director of Regeneration and Planning
 
Lewes District Council, Southover House, Southover Road, Lewes, BN7 1AB 
Tel:   @lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk  www.lewes.gov.uk
Eastbourne Borough Council in partnership with Eastbourne Homes Limited, Town
Hall, Grove Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 4UG
Tel: +44(0)1323 415935 Text Relay: 18001 01323 410000
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From: Rampion2 <Rampion2@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 4:28 PM
Cc: Rampion2 <Rampion2@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Adequacy of consultation request
Importance: High
 

 
 
Good afternoon,





Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 4TW.
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Although Eastbourne Borough and Lewes District Councils have taken steps to ensure that
this e-mail and any attachments are virus free, we can take no responsibility if a virus is
actually present and you are advised to ensure that the appropriate checks are made.
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